—iL CONSERVATION CaMMISsIO..
1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Feiruary 1C, 1961
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» X
Cermington, New Mexico

Gentlemens:

cffective Februsry 9, 1961 we have ordarad tha

g3s purchaser to shut ir your 42 “arron well

Gl A= ZZ=2/N=g,

Thic is 2 dually completed well in “ha Dlarss Yesaverde
ana basin Dakota formations. On January 19, 1961

you were notified by letter from this offico tre+ =
packer leakage iest had not hee: vozzivael, A=

You were novifisd that the well sroula bo scheduled

tor pacKer lezkaye test within 10 c¢ays or be shut in,

As We nave hau no response from that letter we nave no
alternative but to cancel the ailowable and siwu* this
well in.

I7 you have any questions regamdiry the above, please
cuntact us,

Yours very truly

3

EUAL KL Emery ¢, Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. /3
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.eclectric, Inc,
Aztec, Ii.4
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